
Bichkoff, Lewis 

5/19/2014 4:40:32 PM
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Ikle, Judith (judith.ikle@cpuc.ca.gov); Allen, Meredith 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Douglas, Paul 
(paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov); Randolph, Edward F.
(edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov); Vege, Anupama 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=AlVB); Siao, David 
(David.Siao@cpuc.ca.gov); mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com 
(mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com); Lukins, Chloe (chloe.lukins@cpuc.ca.gov); Lee, 
Cheryl (cheryl.lee@cpuc.ca.gov); Abhulimen, Joseph A. 
(joseph.abhulimen@cpuc.ca.gov); Abhulimen, Joseph A. 
(joseph.abhulimen@cpuc.ca.gov); Hieta, Karin M. (karin.hieta@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Picker, Michael (Michael.Picker@cpuc.ca.gov); Sandoval, Catherine J.K. 
(CatherineJ.K.Sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov); Peevey, Michael R. 
(michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov); Florio, Michel Peter 
(MichelPeter.Florio@cpuc.ca.gov); Matthew Freedman (matthew@tum.org) 
(matthew@tum.org); Clopton, Karen (karen.clopton@cpuc.ca.gov); Peterman, Carla 
J. (Carla.Peterman@cpuc.ca.gov)
Shapson, Mitchell (mitchell.shapson@cpuc.ca.gov); PG&E Tariffs 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=PGETariffs); ED Tariff Unit 
(edtariffunit@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: CPUC Disposition Letter for Resolution E-4649

To all interested parties:

Please see attached for the California Public Utilities Commission disposition letter rejecting 
Pacific Gas and Electric’s Advice Letters 4299-E, 4300-E, and 4301-E.

Thank you,

Lewis Bichkoff

California Public Utilities CommissionjEnergy Division

Renewable Procurement & Market Development

SB GT&S 0003126
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